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' Mr. R. L. Andrews,- Division Manager ~ - JNGrace-
<

Nuclear Production EGTourigny

n Omaha Public Power District..
'

PMKreutzer
1623 Harney Street ._ _ ACRS (10)

OParr -
1Omaha, Nebraska 68102" 4

JRidgely-
,

Dear Mr. Andrews:
,

<
.

,

. This letter is in response to yourf two _1etters dated July 27, 1984 regarding
your'auxilir.ry feedwater.(AFW) system technical-specifications. Letter number
LIC-84-239 provided clarification as to the actual testing of- the AFW system. -+

! Letter number LIC-84-237 discussed your current practice of quarterly testing
the AFW system.' Your letters were in response to our safety evaluation on _:

- thi.s subject which was sent to you on. June 15, 1984. i
.

:
The submittal numbered 239 provides~ clarification as to the actual testing of*-

f the AFW system with respect to the Technical Specifications identified in our

i[
Generic Letter No. 83-37,''II.E.1.1 dated November 1, 1983, specifically Section
4.7.1.2.a.5. That section requires a dedicated individual to be in communica-

1 tion with the control room and to be stationed near any local manually realigned
i valves when only one auxiliary feedwater train is available. You stated that-
! only part of the AFW testing requires realignment of valves such that the AFW'

train being tested would be unavailable. For this portion off the test, the
individual preventing the AFW train from being available to perfonn its function L +

,

is the operator at the AFW panel in the control room. Since all operations needed
.

. to realign the AFW train under test can be perfonned by the operator from the
control room,~ we maintain our previous conclusion that Section 4.7.1.2.a.5 is;

not appHes or Fort Calho gd

i Submittal nunber 237 discusses your current practice of quarterly AFW testing
i as compared to the staff's requirement for monthly, AFW testing. An assessment
i was made of all operating reactors' AFW systems and referenced in NUREG-0737.
! The details of the assessment for Combustion Engineering designed operating

plants were reported in NUREG-0635. This assessment was based on a 30 day-
i- testing frequency. This testing frequency, which is part of the standard-
L Technical Specifications, has resulted in timely identification of potential
i problems. Thus to pennit using quarterly testing would be contrary to our '

! experience at other facilities and would invalidate-the Fort Calhoun asess- t

: ment. _ Therefore we maintain our. position, as stated in our June 15,_1984

| letter, that you must provide monthly testing of the AFW system as required
: in NUREG-0737 and documents referenced therein.
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Mr. R. L. Andrews -2-

As a result of your letters and our letters on this subject, it appears we
are at an impasse at resolving this- final issue. The issue is basically
the testing frequency of the AFW system. Your staff believes that quarterly
testing is appropriate; the NRC staff believes that monthly testing is
appropriate. I propose that we conduct an appeals ;;eeting in Bethesda,
Maryland within thirty days after your receipt of this letter and resolve
this final issue.

If you have any questions relating to this letter, please contact your NRC
project manager.

Sincerely,

'Drifnst alred by:
James R.. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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As 'a ' result of y'our letters and our letter n'this subject, it appears we
are at an impasse at resolving this final- ssue. The issue.is basically-~

the testing frequency of the AFW syst Your staff believes that quarterly
testing is appropriate; the NRC staff elieves that' monthly testing is
appropriate. I propose that we meet n Bethesda, Maryland within thirty
days after your receipt of this letter and resolve this final issue.

If you have.any questions relating to this letter, please contact your NRC
project manager.

Sincerely,

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating . Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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cc: '

. Harry H. 'Voigt, Esquire .'
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae :'

f'),1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW '

Washington, DC 20036 '
;,:

Mr. Jack Jensen ; '~e
Chairman, Washington County -

'

'

. Board of Supervisors ['
'

-

Blair, Nebraska 68023
. . ,-

g.

-

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
.

Revion VII M|+.o
~

-ATTN: . Regional Radiation ",~
_

-

. Representative 9|
7-

~
324 East lith Street ' '

Kansas City, Missouri 64106
'

,

Metropolitan Planning Agency ;

ATTN: Dagnia Prieditis
7000 West Center Road

~ Omaha, Nebraska 68107

Mr. Larry Yandell
'

.

U.S. NRC Resident Inspector -

._. Post Office Box 309
Fort Calhount, Nebraska 68023

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman
Manager - Washington Nuclear Operations

y C-E Power Systems
.

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Regional Administrator
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
Office of Executive Director'

for Operations
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

.
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